

Introduction to the MMPI-3

Presented by Yossef Ben-Porath, PhD

Sponsored by NCS Pearson, Inc.

Course Description

This 6-hour, 43-minute comprehensive workshop introduces the MMPI®-3, the most up-to-date, newly normed version of the Minnesota Multiphasic Personality Inventory®. In this prerecorded workshop, test co-author, Dr. Yossef Ben-Porath, describes the rationale for, and methods used to develop, the MMPI-3, including the background and development, norms and test documentation, scales, interpretive guidelines, and case illustrations. Participants will learn how the MMPI-3 builds on the legacy and strengths of the MMPI instruments to provide an empirically validated, psychometrically-sound measure of psychopathology and personality. It is assumed that participants have graduate-level training in psychological testing and assessment.

Learner Outcomes

As a result of this activity, participants will be able to:

- 1. Describe the MMPI-3 background and development process
- 2. Describe the MMPI-3 normative samples
- 3. Describe the new MMPI-3 scales
- 4. Identify updates made to MMPI-2-RF scales
- 5. Describe the constructs assessed by the MMPI-3 scales
- 6. Identify the empirical foundations for using the MMPI-3
- 7. Interpret MMPI-3 protocols following standard interpretation procedures for the test

Time-Ordered Agenda

65 minutes	MMPI-3 Background and Development
123 minutes	MMPI-3 Norms and Scales
87 minutes	MMPI-3 Resources
128 minutes	MMPI-3 Interpretive Guidelines and Case Illustrations

About the Presenter

Yossef Ben-Porath, PhD, ABPP, is a Professor of Psychological Sciences at Kent State University and a board-certified Clinical Psychologist. He received his doctoral training at the University of Minnesota and has been involved extensively in MMPI research for the past 35 years.

Dr. Ben-Porath is a co-developer of the MMPI-3, MMPI-2-RF, and MMPI-A-RF and co-author of numerous test manuals, books, book chapters, and articles on the MMPI instruments. He has served as Editor-in-Chief of the journals *Psychological Assessment* and *Assessment*, and as a member of APA's Committee on Psychological Tests and Assessment.



Dr. Ben-Porath's clinical practice involves supervision of assessments at Kent State's Psychological Clinic and consultation to agencies that screen candidates for public safety positions. He also provides consultation and expert witness services in forensic cases.

Disclosure

Financial: Yossef Ben-Porath, PhD, ABPP, is a paid consultant to the MMPI publisher, the University of Minnesota Press, and its distributor, Pearson. He receives research funding from the University of Minnesota Press. As coauthor of the MMPI-2-RF and MMPI-3, he receives royalties on the sales of test materials and scorings.

Nonfinancial disclosure: There are no relevant nonfinancial relationships to disclose.

The University of Minnesota Press is the publisher of the Minnesota Multiphasic Personality Inventory-3 (MMPI-3). NCS Pearson, Inc., is the distributor of the Minnesota Multiphasic Personality Inventory-3 (MMPI-3).

Attendance Requirements

Pearson maintains responsibility for this program and its content. Watching the entire workshop and passing the knowledge check(s) at 70% proficiency is required to receive a continuing education certificate; partial credit is not awarded. No credit will be given to participants who do not meet these requirements. An optional program evaluation form is provided at the end of the workshop.

Earn 7.0 CE Credits

NCS Pearson, Inc., is recognized by the New York State Education Department's State Board for Psychology as an approved provider of continuing education for licensed psychologists #PSY-0136.



"Pearson is approved by the American Psychological Association to sponsor continuing education for psychologists. Pearson maintains responsibility for this program and its content."

Cancellation

Full refunds will be allowed if the curriculum has not been started. After curriculum status changes to "in progress," refunds are not allowed.

Qualified Professional Enrollment

Enrollment for qualified professionals includes access to this asynchronous workshop for 12 calendar months and 1 continuing education certificate (7 CE hours). ** Attendees should have graduate-level training in Psychological Testing and Assessment.



Accommodation

Per WCAG Success Criterion 1.2.2 Captions (Prerecorded), captions are provided for all prerecorded audio content in synchronized media, except when the media is a media alternative for text and is clearly labeled as such.

Complaint Resolution

If a registrant feels that a workshop was unsatisfactory for any reason, please contact the Workshop Coordinator at ClinicalTraining@Pearson.com.

CE Contact Information

NCS Pearson, Inc. 19500 Bulverde Rd., Suite 201 San Antonio, TX 78259 ClinicalTraining@Pearson.com

About Pearson

Pearson is the foremost provider of assessments for psychologists and other mental health professionals. Our reliable, well-validated tools assess child and adult personality, behavior, neuropsychology, ability/intelligence, speech and language, vocations, and biopsychosocial issues, leading to better insights and successful outcomes.